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vk Unsel UnLUN CHaPHL, the first church built in t
sreenboui Lommunity, vwes situated on the south side of Hos-

pital wun, near a large spring.. . It stood in the losutes bl

-
L O

that the church was built is not known. Howeve

exact dute t

£ wha 3 r 1 :
£ what is now the arborvele Cemetery, Ihe

the old 28l

fac show thet it rmust heve been built et t)

the followinz facts
bezinning of the Lineteenth Uentury. fhese lands were o
iginally & part of a 120 acre trect grented by petent to

James ucker in the year 17€3; Jaies Zucker conveyed the

same to willism Dysard; and on Sept 7, 1800, willicm Lys
conveyed the same to Jacob Rumbaugh of auzuste County.

spril 8, 1806 “acob numbsugh conveyed to Jacob Gillispie 1
of the szid 1280 =cres, which is the eactern end of the tre

The vest line or end of the 13 .cres is now the line of tl}

orizinal "meeting houg&%&ﬁﬁgcupﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁnéﬁhiﬁ:ﬁenarﬁ bearing

of 1806, there is no

ing house lote On |

Jenes lallmen two &



Pocahontas County

This o0ld church could not have been erected before 1795
and perhaps not before 1812, bescause Jemes Tellmen wes instru-
mental in building the church and he did not own &ny or the
land prior to these dates, It hes been said thaet Jacob Rum-
baugh sold the lend to a Committee and, if that is %r;e, he hed

to make the sale between 1800, and 1812, es that was the durestion

* *of his ownership of the lends. However, Jemes Tellman meade

the deed on July 5, 1831 to Benj. Tallmen, James Wiooddell, end
George Burner, Trustees of the Deer Creek Union Chepel for a
tract of 1 «. 1 rd. and 34 poles, situated on Beck Lreek &
tork n of Deer Creek and a branch of “reenbrier Hiver, being &

part of a tract purchased of Jacob Rumbaugh end joining the

lands of James licKesny. It is a well known fact that this

church wes erected many years before the dete of this deed.
In the cases of most of the early churches, we find that the

churches were tuilt and the deeds to the land mede sometimes

years afterwards,
This church was used by all denominat

ns until they
rection of oth
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i. D. MeCutcheon, 4,

G. Ivluthewa, Benj,

" Tallmnn, end Boon
Tallman. '

prayer by Hev. Joseph Brown,
Saptisms:

A. G, Mathews, One child nemed indrew warwick

Re D. MGCutcheon, One child nemed Robert Luther

R. B. Tallmen, one child nemed Mery alice

~lders present: R. D. licCutcheon, 4. G. liathews, and Benj.
Tallmen,
June 30, 18650

Session met at Deer Creek Union Church.

This was a small church ebout 30 x 40 ft. and

stood east
and west fronting toward the east. The pulpit wes very high.
The upstairs gatlery was carried to near the center of the

building which made room for a cpngregation upsteirs as well |,

as downstairs, There was no chimney
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church was called the "meeting house", The lot ¥
in the land records as the "meeting house lot", The peop)
generally took a basket of dinner and spent the dey in worship
and in meeting and greeting their friends. A

when the Confederate soldiers were campe&-&n?thﬁ-ﬁéﬁ
of 4llegheny liountain, in the year 1861, the soldiers came
.down and took all the ceiling from the church end heuled it
to the top of the mountain to ceil their winter cabins.

The old church stood until the year of 1866. Cne day
in that year Brown li. Yeager went inside and cut some kindling

from one of the pine logs. That same night there was 8

terrific wind storm and a terrible crash was heard.

that. .

Information: wmrs, Chris Arbog;
lr. Glenn Arbogast
lure He. W. Brown :&» b o
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